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Jenny Clarke

From: Andy Williams
Sent: Thursday, 20 January 2011 9:13 a.m.
To: Andy Bruere
Subject: FW: DRAFT tag notes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mail Marshall required this e‐ mail to be scanned.  
 

Andy Williams 
Senior IT Helpdesk Technician | Bay of Plenty Regional Council | Whakatane, New Zealand | Ph: 0800 368 288 
x9261 | Web: www.boprc.govt.nz 
Please consider the environment before printing this email  

 

From: John McIntosh [mailto:lochmoigh@xtra.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, 19 January 2011 3:39 p.m. 
To: Andy Bruere 
Subject: RE: DRAFT tag notes 
 

 
 
Andy 
 
This figure sums up the Okataina inflow data.  Maybe just cut it into the minutes. 
 
Cheers 
John mc 
 

From: Andy Bruere [mailto:Andy.Bruere@envbop.govt.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 4:13 p.m. 
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To: 'David Hamilton'; John McIntosh; Paul White; Max Gibbs (m.gibbs@niwa.co.nz) 
Subject: DRAFT tag notes 
 
Whew…. Here is the draft. 
 
Can I get you to look over these before I circulate? It has been a bit long since the meeting. 
 
Paul can you look specifically at section 3 and 4, and Max can you look at sections 6, 7 and 8, to make sure I have
the right info, 
 
Cheers and Thanks, 
 
Andy Bruere | Lakes Operations Manager | Environment Bay of Plenty | Rotorua , New Zealand | Ph: 0800 368 267 | DD: 0800 
368 288 Extn: 7497 | Mobile: 021 687 300 | Web: www.envbop.govt.nz 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
 

Email disclaimer: This email and any attachments are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, do not copy, disclose or use the contents in any 
way.  If you receive this message in error, please let us know by return email and then destroy the message. Environment Bay of Plenty is not responsible for 
any changes made to this message and/or any attachments after sending.  

This e-mail has been checked for viruses and none detected.  

 This e-mail message has been swept for viruses and none was found. 
 Content was not checked  


